Espinosa, Emilie x5805

From: William Ing [Wing@Calendow.org]

Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2016 11:14 AM

To: Espinosa, Emilie x6805; Landis Jr, Donald E. x5690
Ce: Marc Pincus

Subject: RE: Grant #20162615 - Cal Endowment Grant
Attachments: Prop 47 Implementation Overview - Exec Team.docx

Hi Emilie and Don,

My apologies for the delay in responding. We've drawn up a letter (attached), but have run into a snag and haven't been
able to get a signature as our team’s director has been out sick for the past few days. I've done some legwork here and it
turns out that we can waive the internal foundation deadline for having this grant paid out. In other words, if this grant
gets put on Budget Committee meeting agenda further into March or possibly April, that's not a problem on our end. Does
this help?

William Ing

Program Manager

The California Endowment

1414 K Street, 5th Floor, Sacramento, CA 95814
Office: (916) 558-6769

Email: wing@CalEndow.org
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